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From: AOA@navcanada.ca[SMTP:AOA@NAVCANADA.CA]

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 10:11:28 AM

To: Aviation, Operations; AirNotifications.Vancouver@tsb.gc.ca;
aoa@navcanada.ca

Subject: AOR_Ref_No_193907-V1

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Aviation Occurrence Details Report / Rapport détaillé sur I'événement d'aviation
AOR details / Sommaire des détails

AO. Ref. No. / No de réf. EA:
193907-V1

Occurrence date and time / Date et heure de I'événement:
2015-10-14 06:05 (z)

Reported date and time / Date et heure de signalement:
2015-10-15 14:09 (z2)

Reporting unit / Unité responsable du rapport:
Kamloops FIC / FIC de Kamloops

Event Classification / Classification de I'événement:
Incident or other reportable occurrence / Incident ou autre événement a signaler

Location of occurrence / Lieu de l'incident:

Location description / Description du lieu:
7SM NW YXS

Summary description / Description sommaire:
A concerned citizen reported red and white lights moving along the treeline at approximately 150 miles per hour. ACC and NORAD were advised.

There were no aircraft involved. / Aucun aéronef n'était en cause.

There were no vehicles involved. / Aucun véhicule n'était en cause.

Date Modified: 2020-07-15
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